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NE;g?$$m August 4, 1978

William G. McCoy
P.C. Box 1352
Roswell, N.M, 88201

Re: Planet, Inc.
Whittenburg "F"
#1-A-28-10S-29E
Chaves County, NM

Dear Mr. McCoy:

We are returning the enclosed Forms C-103 on the subject
well for additional information.

Please show the grade and weight of the 5%" casing, the
WOC Time and why only 85 sacks of cement were used instead
of 200 as proposed on Form C-101l.

Sincerely yours,

W. A. Gressett
Supervisor, District IT
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